.- : . PL | R
Dr.W.Heunann Braunschwelg, Jan.24 " 1956

Botanisches Institut Humboldtstrasse 1
Technische Edchschule

Proiessor Dr.Joshua Lederberg
University of Wisconsin
College of Agriculture
Department of Genetics

Madison 6 / Wisc.=U.So4h.

Dear Professor Lederberg;

I thank you very much for your letter of the 7 1nst. ;
and for the cultures W-6 é%d W-1177 you sent me. I shall e
test thise strains with my own methods to find out if o w
morpholpgic-cytological signs of a sexual process are to i
be notioed in mixed cultures. .

*In the meantime T have realized hat the subcultures
of my bacterial strain Bg* Are contanlndted. Therefore I
ask. yous; to leave Bg out and to test only the S%ralns By,
B6 ‘and H[}_i - ,.. !

oI beg to thark you alsw for your: p10p09a1-¢01br1ng me
1ntg _touch w;th PLoiessor“WIchh, thus enabllng,me to re- s
sume -my" imvestigations on nitrogen fixation 'B¥ Thizobia
in yitro whilst staying in your labofatorys ‘The:problem

of nitrogen flxatlon is highly interesting, though extraor-
dinary diffieult. I had 1o 1nterrupt my investigations as
it was 1mpos51ble to ‘manage without any a881stance.

My<applrcatlon for a scholarship at your 1aboratory
has been gert din to the Deutsche  Ferschungsgemeinschaft
(address: Bad GodGesberg beBoni B ﬂkengrdmen 4£9) . Your
would greatly oblige ‘me by supporﬁ ng thig dpplications
It would be advisable to state df Jour letder:l.that you
think it essential to test my morpaologic- ‘cytologzical s
statements on the sexual Proce star-forming bactexia _
by your genetlc methods, = 2.thal hﬁse investigations will
take one year's time, and ‘3.tha &.selary is paid there.

As soon as 1 shall have learnt,if the scholarsnip has
“been granted and to what amgunt, T shall ‘apply as well to "
the United States Educational Commission in the Federal
Republic of Germany (Fulbright Commission) and -if necessa-
rys also to the Rockefeller Foundation. :

Thanking you in advance for your help, 1 am,

very sincerely yours,




